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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 8:39 am
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: PRIVATE SETTLEMENT / YR VEH NO:SCA6088S / OUR REF:CC4/III22012454/Kya3 

/DOA:09.12.2022

Hi  sir  
We confirm that it was pte seƩlement  
Sorry We agree not disclose  
Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 

POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

 

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto) [mailto:ezlyna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Saturday, 6 May, 2023 3:23 PM 
To: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: PRIVATE SETTLEMENT / YR VEH NO:SCA6088S / OUR REF:CC4/III22012454/Kya3 /DOA:09.12.2022 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer. 
 
We have been informed by our Surveyor Kenneth that this claim has private seƩled by our insured – SNJ8K.   
 
Kindly forward a copy of Private SeƩlement Agreement signed by both parƟes to us to close file. 
 
Thank you. 
 
*I am working from home till 12.05.2023.  If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or email. 

 

Best Regards, 

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


